

GA Financing Response to Minister's Request

From: LORD Bernard -BOARDCHAIR <bernard.lord@opg.com>
To: "Thibeault, Glenn (ENERGY)" <glenn.thibeault@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Sousa, Charles (MOF)" <charles.sousa@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>, HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, GINTHER Chris -CAO <chris.ginther@opg.com>, KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC <catriona.king@opg.com>, MATHIAS Carlton -OFFCORPSEC <carlton.mathias@opg.com>
Date: Tue, 18 Apr 2017 09:10:40 -0400
Attachments: GA Financing Response to Minister's request.pdf (50.95 kB)

Hello,

Please see the attached letter from Bernard Lord, Board Chair Ontario Power Generation.

Thanks,

Rosemarie

Rosemarie Hoilett
Executive Assistant - Jeff Lyash President & CEO | Bernard Lord Board Chair
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave | H19-A24
Toronto ON M5G 1X6
416-592-2114 | rosemarie.hoilett@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.